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Aaron Stevenson

From: FOIA Coordinator <foia@kingsmillpolice.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2023 12:28 PM
To: Aaron Stevenson
Subject: Re: FOIA request for records
Attachments: 600 General Scene Appoach_FINAL.pdf; 602 Field Interviews and Stop and 

Frisk_FINAL.pdf; 604 Search Incident to Arrest_FINAL.pdf; 601 Search 
Warants_FINAL.pdf; 603 Arrests_FINAL.pdf; 606 Prisoner Restraints and 
Transporation_FINAL.pdf; 609 Witness Identification_FINAL.pdf; 611 Juvenile 
Procedures_FINAL.pdf; 610 General Investigations_FINAL.pdf; 620 Elements of a 
Crime_FINAL.pdf; 648 Securing of Incident Scenes_FINAL.pdf; 651 Property 
Disposal_FINAL.pdf; 650 Evidence_FINAL.pdf; 702 Sexual Assault_FINAL.pdf; 703 
Domestic Violence_FINAL.pdf; 701 Missing Persons_FINAL.pdf; 704 Child Abuse and 
Neglect_FINAL.pdf; 705 Protective Orders_FINAL.pdf; 706 Traffic Enforcement and Traffic 
Stops_FINAL.pdf; 708 Vehicle Towing_FINAL.pdf; 710 Animal Complaints_FINAL.pdf; 707 
Accident Investigation_FINAL.pdf; 715 Burglar Alarms_FINAL.pdf; 716 
Robbery_FINAL.pdf; 717 Abduction Kidnapping and Hostage Procedures_FINAL.pdf; 725 
Hazardous Material Incidents_FINAL.pdf; 718 Dangerous Weapons_FINAL.pdf; 803 
Bomb Threat - Potential Explosive Devices_FINAL.pdf; 805 Power Failure_FINAL.pdf; 810 
Terrorism Threat Level Response_FINAL.pdf; 804 Evacuation Procedures_FINAL.pdf; 811 
Active Shooter Response_FINAL.pdf; 901 Computer Sign On-Off Procedure_FINAL.pdf; 
902 Dispatch Quick Reference Charts_FINAL.pdf; 903 Completion and Distribution of 
Department Incident Reports_FINAL.pdf; 905 Electronic Distribution of Department 
Incident Reports_FINAL.pdf; 907 House Checks_FINAL.pdf; 915 Security Awareness 
Form_FINAL.pdf; 909 Dispatch Monthly Report_FINAL.pdf

As previously stated, this email contains the last of the policy manual. 
 
 
 
On Sun, Nov 26, 2023 at 6:08 PM Aaron Stevenson <police@eternalvigilance.net> wrote: 

Pursuant to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act (Virginia Code §2.2-3700 et seq.), I request the 
policy manual of the Kingsmill Police Department.  

  

If the requested records exist in electronic form, I ask that they be supplied in that format to this e-mail 
address. I ask that all fees for this request be waived, because the disclosure of the requested 
information is in the public interest and will contribute significantly to the public's understanding of a 
law enforcement organization. If you intend to impose any fees, I ask that you supply a cost estimate 
prior to the production of any records. 

  

Sincerely,  

Aaron Stevenson  
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Vinton, VA 


